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and a number of adits and open-cuts totaling about 3,000 feet. None of the
workings are more than 200 feet below the surface. No water is avallable in
the. immediate vicinity of the camp and must hHe hauled for domestic use from
Hot Springs station on the Viectory Highway or other places. In the fall of
1938 the only activity in the area was on the Valley King group of claims,
which was being worked by lessees,

Valley Xing Group

George W. Lang individually. In 1938 the Valley King group yhs under lease
to Kenneth Dale and Dick Collins., ''he lessees, after minipg and shipping
about 30 tons of ore, averaging $U40 per ton, tc the Daytof custom mill at
Silver City, Nev., relinquished the lease. o ‘

The Valley King single~compartment shaft attgfned a depth of 150 feat,
Other scattered shafts and subsidiary workings tofal about 1,000 feet. No
equipment other than tools for hand mining is the property.

The formation is chiefly andesite and/rhyolite. The economic minerals
are gold and silver occurring in small vedns ranging in width from a few inches
to 1 foot. ‘The principal vein strikes X. 25° E, and dips 60° to 70° SE. The
gold is in a free state, and the silyér occurs as cerargyrite in a gangue of
quartz and crushed country rock impregnated with iron axides, A small amount
of scheelite.occurs in the vein magferial,

. In. 1932 Olaf Johngon digdovered placer gold on the top of a small hill
on the Valley King claim, TWwé alluvium, largely clay with a féew small boulders
and well-rounded pebbles, j4 cemented with lime. Several ounces of gold have

been produced by dry-wash ng methods, The gold which is associated with black
sands, has a fineness o about 600, '

Diatomaceous Earth

Diatomaceoug’ earth outcrops along the eastern foothills of the Trinity
Range north and outh of Jessup for 15 miles. The deposits appear to be very
extensive latephlly, but little work has been done to determine their thickmess.
For the most fart the diatomaceous earth is covered with alluvial material
eroded frop/the nearby mountains; where exposed, it is mixed with some volcanic

The “only production has been a fow carlsads used locally for insulation
purposes,

LAXE DISTRICT

The'Lake district is on the east side of the Humboldt Sink at the ,
southern extremity of the Humboldt Range. The salt-producing section near
Huxley station on the Southern Pacific R. R. is known as White Plains Flat.
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The pr1nc1pa1 production from the district hao been. salt from salines in
the Humboldt Sink, 4 small amount of ‘shell limestone also has been produced
for agrlcultural purposes from deposits near Huxley station on the Southern
Pacifie R. R, Sodium nitrate also ocours in the district, but none has been
produced, . : I S ' ‘ :

Limegtone Deposit

A deposit of shell limestone occurs on the southwest flanmic of the
Humboldt Range about 1 mile northeast of Huxley station on the’ Soubhern L
Pacific' R, R, The main part of the deposit probably is on patented rail- = =~
road land. A small tonnage of limestone for sgricultural purposes was mined
about 30 years ago and shipped to the Pacific coast, The remaing of an abandon-
ed kiln on the depasit is evidence that an attempt wasg made to burn the limestone
locally for lime, . .

. The deposit is of lacustrine origin, composed of fresh~water mollusks.
Where exposed, it covers an area anproximately 3,000 feet long and 1,000 feet
wide., The deposit was formed in an arm of anclent Lake Lehontan and ,Judging
from its origin, is probably not more than 10 feet thick. A number of scattered
open~cuts. expose the material %o a depth of- U to 6 feet. Because of ity proximity
to the railroad,. its purity, and the ease with which it can be mined, the deposit
is of potentlal value as a source of 1:.mestone for agrloultural use ‘on ‘the .
Pacific coast,’ :

Whlte Plains Salt Deposit |

The Whlte Plains salt depo 3it, on the main line of the Southern Pacific R, R.,
has been a notable source of salt production in Nevada, It was discovered by
Walter Schmidt in. 1870, and shortly after it was acouired by the Degert Crystal
Salt Co,, which operated for many years, - The salt was produced by solar evapora-
tion in a series of vats dug in the surface of humboldt Sink, - The vats- comprised
a total length of g, 500 feet and were %5 feet in width. The brine was pumped
into the vats from salt springs in the vicinity. Beginning in 1911, the - ot
International Salt Co,, operating under lease from the Desert Crystal Salt Co., :
produced small amounts of salt annyally for geveral years: the last. production
of record was in 1915, Although the bulk:6f the salt obtained here was used. in o
the reduction of silver ores in the early'd4ys, some salt was also refined for®
domes tic and dairy purposes, : A e ‘Q;

In addltion to the springs, salt in the form of an’ incrustatlon o %he
surface . of Humboldt Sink covers an extensive area.. Although the reserves &
no doubt large, the deposit 1s too remote from 1arge consumln centers ﬁ
with othenr sources of supply. : .

Sodlum Nltrate Deposit R

Sodlum nitrate hes been found over a con«iderable area on the souﬁheast
side of the Humboldt Sink in the low hills constituting part of Humboldt Range.
One of the hills, of a marked red color, is known as Niter Butte, The existence

~of .nitrate salt in this 1ocality is said. to have been known to the early Indians -

381 o 37




I. C. 7093
who used it for its supposed medicinal value, Walter Schmidt Jocated the first
nitrate claims in the district in 1868, Attention was called to the nitrate
deposits in the eighties by an encouraging report prepared by B, B. Redding,

vhich was read before the California Academy.of Sciences, 4 company known as

the Nevada Niter Co, was organized and acquired an extensive acreage of nitrate
lands, but after a short period of desultory prospecting the venture was abandon-.

ed. Interest was revived about 1902, when & group of Lovelock residents located
end patented 320 acres. : 4

This ground was bonded to Detroit interests, which organized the’
American Nitrate & Potash Co, This company did a small amount of work, but as
results proved diseppointing the project was sbandoned, Thers is no record of
any production of nitrates, and for many years there has b@eil o activity on
the ground. A description of the deposits 1s glven by Gale.~/ The wodium
nitrate occurs in emell irregular seams and bunches in places that are protetted
from weathering. It is assoclated with other salts, chiefly sodium chlorides
The occurrences of the nitrate are small and scattered, and the outlook for their
commercial exploitation is discouraging. ' c : ’

LA PLATA DISTRICT

la Plata, also known as the Mountain Well district, is in cepifal Church-
hill County on the eastern slope of Stillwater Range, about 12 mifes in an
air line a 1ittle west of north from Bermond (Frenchman's stai¥bn) on the
Lincoln Highway (U, S. Route 50). The nearest railroad staj¥on is Fallon, -
& out 50 miles west by road via Dikie Valley. The old ropdl from Fallon via
Stillwater is considerably shorter, but part of the rogd from Stillwater to
‘Mountain Well near the summit of the range is in poog”condition and seldom
used, : ’ : ; ‘ P ‘ B :
, attained considerable prominence.
as a boom camp during the middle sixties, byf there is little evidence to show
that any appreciable amount of ore was prpfuced, The town of la Plate, esteblishe
ed about 1863, was the county seat of Cfirchill County from 1864 to 1868, In
1863 and several years afterward many/£lesims were located, meny of which were .
sold to eastern capitalists, who dig considerable prospecting, but the general ‘ '
results were discouraging, The glinty seat was removed to Stillwater in: 1868,
end the following year most of yhe miners deserted the districtifor: the White = '
Pine boom in the eastern partbf the State, - T P TR SN

The La Plata district; discoveieduin 183"/

In 1864 the Silver Jéve Mining Co. erected a 10-steamp mill at La Plats |
at a cost of $150,000, pat 1ittle evidence, such gs tailings or exbensive mine
workings exists to ind¥cate a large production. This mill wde reémoved’ subw— :
sequently to the Ellsworth district in Nye Oounty. Another mill wee bidltdm & . .
Hleven-Mile Canyons/ several miles north of Le Plate Canyon, about LE6Y, which - -
likewlse was unspfcessful, prasumably for lack of ore, . A




